From: Coleman Kathryn - SPSR on behalf of Coleman Kathryn - SPSR <katiec@ckschools.org>

To: Wickens Molly - WO; Archuleta Amy - WO; Ensminger Rebecca - SS; Marzano Joe - KAP CC
Subject: Our meeting this afternoon

Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 2:06:17 PM

Attachments: Documentation of Isolation and Restraint procedure.docx

Iso-Restraint Form 2016.docx

Hi team,

I’'m looking forward to debriefing with as many folks as possible this afternoon. ['ve enclosed the
incident form that needs to be used in these situation these days. It will help us with both debriefing
and thinking about future plans.

Thanks,

Kathryn Coleman

Director of Elementary Special Education
Central Kitsap School District
360-662-1040
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Procedure:  Documentation of Isolation and Restraint



Required Post-incident notification



1.  The staff person involved in the isolation and/or restraint will complete the Documentation of Isolation and Restraint Form and give a copy of the form to the building administrator. 

 

2. The principal or designee must:



· make a reasonable effort to verbally inform the student’s parent or guardian of the incident within twenty-four (24) hours following the use of restraint, isolation, or other forms of reasonable physical force  with a student.



· send written notification as soon as practical, but postmarked no later than five (5) business days after restraint, isolation, or other forms of reasonable physical force has been used with a student.  





· review the incident with the student and the parent or guardian (though not necessarily at the same time) to address the behavior that precipitated the use of the technique and the appropriateness of the response.   



· review the incident with the staff person(s) who administered the restraint, isolation, or other forms of reasonable physical force to discuss whether proper procedures were followed and what staff training or support is needed to help the student avoid similar incidents.



3.  A completed copy of the Documentation of Isolation and Restraint form must be sent to the special services coordinator.  

[bookmark: _GoBack]


DOCUMENTATION OF ISOLATION AND RESTRAINT

Central Kitsap School District

		[bookmark: Text1]Student:      

		Student ID#:      		 



		Date and Time of incident:      

		Duration of incident:       



		Staff who administered restraint/isolation:       

		Job title:       



		Staff involved:      

		School:      







		Type of intervention: 

		Reason - risk of harm  |_| self  |_| other



		[bookmark: Check1]|_| Restraint: any physical force used to control a student

		Duration:      



		[bookmark: Check2]|_| Isolation: student may not leave an enclosure  

		Duration:       



		[bookmark: Check3]|_| Restraint device: a device used to bind or control 

		Duration:       



		Was the intervention stopped as soon as the imminent risk of harm had dissipated?

		[bookmark: Check4]|_| Yes 

[bookmark: Check5]|_| No  Explain:      







		Describe the circumstances (location; people present; activity; expectations; etc.) that led to the isolation or restraint:       





		Describe the student behavior that was judged to be an imminent threat of harm:      











		[bookmark: Check6][bookmark: Check7]Was the student injured?  	|_| Yes		|_| No

		Describe:       



		Was the staff person injured?	|_| Yes		|_| No

		Describe:       



		Medical care for student? 	|_| Yes		|_| No

		Medical care for staff? 	|_| Yes		|_| No







		Recommendations for changes that would reduce risk of future incidents:



		[bookmark: Check8]|_| Teach/practice replacement behavior (describe)       



		|_| Provide alternative setting (describe)      



		|_| Increase support to student (describe)      



		|_| Develop FBA or BIP for student (describe)       



		|_| Other (describe):      



		|_| None needed





	

		Reviews and Report Requirements:



		Incident reviewed with student		date:      		 		staff initial:

What positive behavior could the student have used instead?      





		Incident reviewed with staff involved		date:      				staff initial: 



		Building Administrator informed on (ASAP)	date:      				staff initial:



		Principal/designee called parents (24 hours) 	date:      				staff initial:



		Copy to parents (within 5 days) 		date:      				staff initial:



		Copy to Coordinator (within 2 days) 		date:      				staff initial:







h:\mydocs\rick\iso-rest work\isolation-restraint report 2016.docx


